

<b>MEETING:</b>	South Area Council
<b>DATE:</b>	Friday, 2 September 2016
<b>TIME:</b>	10.00 am
<b>VENUE:</b>	Meeting Room, The Hoyland Centre

## AGENDA

- 1 Declarations of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests

### Minutes

- 2 Minutes of the Meeting of South Area Council held on 17th June, 2016  
(Sac.02.09.2016/2) *(Pages 3 - 8)*

### Ward Alliances

- 3 Wombwell Ward Alliance presentation (Sac.02.09.2016/3)
- 4 Notes of the Ward Alliances (Sac.02.09.2016/4) *(Pages 9 - 14)*  
Darfield – held on 14<sup>th</sup> July, 2016  
Wombwell – held on 10<sup>th</sup> May, and 5<sup>th</sup> July, 2016
- 5 Report on the use of Ward Alliance Funds (Sac.02.09.2016/5) *(Pages 15 - 20)*

### Performance

- 6 Performance Report (Sac.02.09.2016/6) *(Pages 21 - 46)*

### Items for Decision/Discussion

- 7 Update on new commissions (Sac.02.09.2016/7) *(Pages 47 - 50)*
- 8 Community Magazine (Sac.02.09.2016/8) *(Pages 51 - 52)*
- 9 Highways schemes using income from Environmental Enforcement contract  
(Sac.02.09.2016/9) *(Pages 53 - 54)*

To: Chair and Members of South Area Council:-

Councillors Stowe (Chair), Andrews BEM, Coates, Dures, Franklin, Frost,  
Daniel Griffin, Lamb, Markham, Saunders, Shepherd and R. Wraith

Area Council Support Officers:

Diane Lee, South Area Council Senior Management Link Officer  
Kate Faulkes, South Area Council Manager  
Phil Hollingsworth, Lead Locality Officer  
Peter Mirfin, Council Governance Officer

Please contact Peter Mirfin on 01226 773147 or email [governance@barnsley.gov.uk](mailto:governance@barnsley.gov.uk)  
Wednesday, 24 August 2016